Certification Instructions for PI

1. You will receive an e-mail requesting that you certify your proposal:

From: coeus@uc.edu

Sent: Saturday, July 27, 2013 1:30:16 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)
To: Sp d Ri ch Services (osp )

Subject: Please Certify this Proposal..

Please certify the proposal by clickirg on the f g link Pl :5t S. Manning Lead Unit :60000342 : COM Internal Medicine Proposal Number : 00011600
Sponsor: National Institutes of Health
Deadline Date: 2013-07-01 00:00:00.0
Title: Temporary Title

Sponsor Anncuncement:

You have been named as Investigator for the above referenced project.
Please use the link given below for the project details.
https://coeustest.uc.edu/coeus/proposalPersonsCertify.do?proposalNo=00011600&personid=M00632502

M

2. Link takes you to the first certification question:

User: Steven S. Manning

Logout

Proposal Summary

Certification for : StevenS.Manning |

Previous Modify  Start Over
1) Are you the Pl for this propos ore More
©Yes ©No e




3. After you click on Save & Proceed you will be asked to answer the rest of the PI certification
questions via radio buttons:

ILT | CoeuslLite User: Steven S. Manning

Logout

Proposal Summary

Certification for : Steven S. Manning and Answered By: MANNINSS - 07/27/2013 02:34:48

Previous Modify  Start Over

Do you or any member of your family have a financial intarest (consulting or other financial
clatromship] sponsor of research?

Do you ora iember of your immeadiate family have a financial interest with any collaborators or

2} industry partners supporting the goals or aims described in this application? MOIE

8) If you have requested equipment in this application, do you certify that such requested equipment M
is not otherwise reasonable available to you?

D Yes O No O NA

Do you certify that the use of human subjects or live vertebrate animals, or biohazardous agents in

{9) this application has been approved, or is pending approval, or will be submittad to the University of Mo
Cincinnati Institutional Review Board (IRB), University of Cincinnati Institutional Animal Care and

Use Committee (LACUC), or University of Cincinnati Bio Safety Committee (IBC) as appropriate?

D Yes O No O NA

finished

4. After you click on Save & Proceed, the screen below will pop up. Choose OK.

A Questionnaire "PI Certifications” is Completed

Your Certification is now complete. An e-mail will be sent to the person who started your proposal



